COMMUNITY DISTRICT EDUCATION COUNCIL 30
28-11 Queens Plaza North, Room 512

Long Island City, NY 11101
Tel: 718-391-8380
Fax: 718-391-8500

Email: CEC30@schools.nyc.gov

May 5, 2020

TO: CDEC 30 Members
Principals
PA/PTA Presidents
Parent Coordinators
Union Representatives

FROM:  Community District Education Council 30

RE: May Calendar and Business Meetings May 12, 2020

The May Calendar Meeting of Community District Education Council 30 is scheduled for
Tuesday, May 12, 2020 at 6:30p.m., followed by the Business Meeting. Due to the impact
of COVID-19, the Calendar and Business meetings of Community District Education Council
30 will not be held in-person and will instead be held via teleconference. Guidance on how to
access the meeting will be available prior to the meeting.

AGENDA

l. Pledge of Allegiance

II.  Callto Order

lll. Roll Call

V.  Dr. Philip A. Composto, Community Superintendent’s Report
V. Public Agenda and Speaking Time

VI.  Adjournment

The next Calendar Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, June 16, 2020, at 6:30 p.m., followed by the
Business Meeting, Due the impact of COVID-19, the Calendar and Business meetings of Community
District Education Council 30 will not be held in-person and will instead be held via teleconference.
Guidance on how to access the meeting will be posted prior to the meeting.

BUSINESS MEETING

1. Reading and Approval of Minutes
2. NEW BUSINESS

Budget Modification

Next Meeting: June 16, 2020

Never doubt that a small group of committed citizens can change the world.
Indeed it is the only thing that ever has. ~ Margaret Mead
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